
  

 

 

 

FLORIDA 

Print Name 
SEBO 

Disclosure Form 
As a follow up to the Board’s Direction to seek full disclosure and clarification of 
any potential or perceived conflict for Committee Members who serve on any 
Broward County Committee Based procurements, all of the following questions
MUST be answered. 

BLD2124561P1 Janitorial Services for County Facilities 
Solicitation Number Solicitation Title 

1. Have you or anyone in your immediate family (including parent, spouse, child, 
sibling) ever worked for any of the proposing vendors or any principal of the 
proposing vendors? If so, please explain. 
No. 

2. As a County employee, have you ever worked with or had any business or 
personal relationship with any of the proposing vendors or any of their 
principals? This includes, but is not limited to, working with any vendors on 
County contracts or being involved in litigation with any vendors. If so, please 
explain. 
No. 

3. Notwithstanding the responses to questions #1 and #2 above, do you believe 
you can be fair and impartial to all vendors in this selection process? 
Yes. 

All responses will be included in any award package submitted to the appropriate 
award authority and a copy also maintained in the Purchasing Division file and 
will be available upon request. 

Andrew G. Sebo, P.E., PTOE Traffic Engineering Division 
Agency 

Digitally signed by ANDREW 

12/01/2022Date: 2022.12.01 17:42:41 -05'00' 

Signature Date 

UPDATED NOVEMBER 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 1 

https://2022.12.01


  

 

 

 

FLORIDA Disclosure Form 
As a follow up to the Board’s Direction to seek full disclosure and clarification of 
any potential or perceived conflict for Committee Members who serve on any 
Broward County Committee Based procurements, all of the following questions
MUST be answered. 

BLD2124561P1 Janitorial Services for County Facilities 
Solicitation Number Solicitation Title 

1. Have you or anyone in your immediate family (including parent, spouse, child, 
sibling) ever worked for any of the proposing vendors or any principal of the 
proposing vendors? If so, please explain. 
No 

2. As a County employee, have you ever worked with or had any business or 
personal relationship with any of the proposing vendors or any of their 
principals? This includes, but is not limited to, working with any vendors on 
County contracts or being involved in litigation with any vendors. If so, please 
explain. 
I am the current contract administrator for the County's janitorial services contracts. Vendors for these contracts include 
Chi-Ada Corporation, Clean Freeks Janitorial Services, L&B Janitorial Services, MCJ Professional Cleaning, Mckenzie's 
Cleaning, Sunshine Cleaning Systems and Triangle Services of Florida. 

3. Notwithstanding the responses to questions #1 and #2 above, do you believe 
you can be fair and impartial to all vendors in this selection process? 
Yes 

All responses will be included in any award package submitted to the appropriate 
award authority and a copy also maintained in the Purchasing Division file and 
will be available upon request. 

Angela Salinas Facilties Management Division 
Print Name Agency 

ANGELA SALINAS Digitally signed by ANGELA SALINAS 
Date: 2022.11.18 14:15:35 -05'00' November 18, 2022 

Signature Date 

UPDATED NOVEMBER 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 1 

https://2022.11.18


  

 

 

 

FLORIDA Disclosure Form 
As a follow up to the Board’s Direction to seek full disclosure and clarification of 
any potential or perceived conflict for Committee Members who serve on any 
Broward County Committee Based procurements, all of the following questions
MUST be answered. 

BLD2124561P1 Janitorial Services for County Facilities 
Solicitation Number Solicitation Title 

1. Have you or anyone in your immediate family (including parent, spouse, child, 
sibling) ever worked for any of the proposing vendors or any principal of the 
proposing vendors? If so, please explain. 
No 

2. As a County employee, have you ever worked with or had any business or 
personal relationship with any of the proposing vendors or any of their 
principals? This includes, but is not limited to, working with any vendors on 
County contracts or being involved in litigation with any vendors. If so, please 
explain. 
No 

3. Notwithstanding the responses to questions #1 and #2 above, do you believe 
you can be fair and impartial to all vendors in this selection process? 
Yes 

All responses will be included in any award package submitted to the appropriate 
award authority and a copy also maintained in the Purchasing Division file and 
will be available upon request. 

Elsie Lewin Libraries 
Print Name Agency 

Elsie Lewin Digitally signed by Elsie Lewin 
Date: 2022.12.05 15:05:57 -05'00' December 5, 2022 

Signature Date 

UPDATED NOVEMBER 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 1 

https://2022.12.05


  

 

 

 

FLORIDA Disclosure Form 
As a follow up to the Board’s Direction to seek full disclosure and clarification of 
any potential or perceived conflict for Committee Members who serve on any 
Broward County Committee Based procurements, all of the following questions
MUST be answered. 

BLD2124561P1 Janitorial Services for County Facilities 
Solicitation Number Solicitation Title 

1. Have you or anyone in your immediate family (including parent, spouse, child, 
sibling) ever worked for any of the proposing vendors or any principal of the 
proposing vendors? If so, please explain. 
No 

2. As a County employee, have you ever worked with or had any business or 
personal relationship with any of the proposing vendors or any of their 
principals? This includes, but is not limited to, working with any vendors on 
County contracts or being involved in litigation with any vendors. If so, please 
explain. 
No 

3. Notwithstanding the responses to questions #1 and #2 above, do you believe 
you can be fair and impartial to all vendors in this selection process? 
Yes 

All responses will be included in any award package submitted to the appropriate 
award authority and a copy also maintained in the Purchasing Division file and 
will be available upon request. 

Harris Hamid Port Everglades 
Print Name Agency 

HARRIS HAMID Digitally signed by HARRIS HAMID 
Date: 2022.12.08 15:32:29 -05'00' 12/08/22 

Signature Date 

UPDATED NOVEMBER 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 1 

https://2022.12.08


  

 

 

 

FLORIDA Disclosure Form 
As a follow up to the Board’s Direction to seek full disclosure and clarification of 
any potential or perceived conflict for Committee Members who serve on any 
Broward County Committee Based procurements, all of the following questions
MUST be answered. 

BLD2124561P1 Janitorial Services for County Facilities 
Solicitation Number Solicitation Title 

1. Have you or anyone in your immediate family (including parent, spouse, child, 
sibling) ever worked for any of the proposing vendors or any principal of the 
proposing vendors? If so, please explain. 
NO 

2. As a County employee, have you ever worked with or had any business or 
personal relationship with any of the proposing vendors or any of their 
principals? This includes, but is not limited to, working with any vendors on 
County contracts or being involved in litigation with any vendors. If so, please 
explain. 
NO 

3. Notwithstanding the responses to questions #1 and #2 above, do you believe 
you can be fair and impartial to all vendors in this selection process? 
YES 

All responses will be included in any award package submitted to the appropriate 
award authority and a copy also maintained in the Purchasing Division file and 
will be available upon request. 

KATRINA JACKSON FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
Print Name Agency 

JACKSON
Digitally signed by KATRINA

KATRINA JACKSON 12/7/22Date: 2022.12.07 12:34:51 -05'00' 

Signature Date 

UPDATED NOVEMBER 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 1 

https://2022.12.07


  

 

 

 

FLORIDA Disclosure Form 
As a follow up to the Board’s Direction to seek full disclosure and clarification of 
any potential or perceived conflict for Committee Members who serve on any 
Broward County Committee Based procurements, all of the following questions
MUST be answered. 

BLD2124561P1 Janitorial Services for County Facilities 
Solicitation Number Solicitation Title 

1. Have you or anyone in your immediate family (including parent, spouse, child, 
sibling) ever worked for any of the proposing vendors or any principal of the 
proposing vendors? If so, please explain. 
No 

2. As a County employee, have you ever worked with or had any business or 
personal relationship with any of the proposing vendors or any of their 
principals? This includes, but is not limited to, working with any vendors on 
County contracts or being involved in litigation with any vendors. If so, please 
explain. 
No 

3. Notwithstanding the responses to questions #1 and #2 above, do you believe 
you can be fair and impartial to all vendors in this selection process? 
I have extensive experience in the janitorial services of agency facilities and I am familiar with cleaning best practices. 

All responses will be included in any award package submitted to the appropriate 
award authority and a copy also maintained in the Purchasing Division file and 
will be available upon request. 

Tim Waln Parks & Recreation 
Print Name Agency 

Digitally signed by Waln, Tim 
Date: 2022.12.01 16:14:22 -05'00'Waln, Tim 12/01/2022 

Signature Date 

UPDATED NOVEMBER 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 1 

https://2022.12.01


  

 

 

 

FLORIDA Disclosure Form 
As a follow up to the Board’s Direction to seek full disclosure and clarification of 
any potential or perceived conflict for Committee Members who serve on any 
Broward County Committee Based procurements, all of the following questions
MUST be answered. 

BLD2124561P1 Janitorial Services for County Facilities 
Solicitation Number Solicitation Title 

1. Have you or anyone in your immediate family (including parent, spouse, child, 
sibling) ever worked for any of the proposing vendors or any principal of the 
proposing vendors? If so, please explain. 
No known working relationships. 

2. As a County employee, have you ever worked with or had any business or 
personal relationship with any of the proposing vendors or any of their 
principals? This includes, but is not limited to, working with any vendors on 
County contracts or being involved in litigation with any vendors. If so, please 
explain. 
No personal relationships. Vendors may have previously responded to solicitations, were involved in negotiations/award for 
County contracts, or acted as County consultant for another project during my role as a procurement professional. 

3. Notwithstanding the responses to questions #1 and #2 above, do you believe 
you can be fair and impartial to all vendors in this selection process? 
Yes. 

All responses will be included in any award package submitted to the appropriate 
award authority and a copy also maintained in the Purchasing Division file and 
will be available upon request. 

Carolyn Messersmith Purchasing Division 
Print Name Agency 

Digitally signed by CAROLYNCAROLYN 
MESSERSMITH February 27, 2023 MESSERSMITH Date: 2023.02.27 15:33:17 -05'00' 

Signature Date 

UPDATED NOVEMBER 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 1 

https://2023.02.27


  

 

 

 

FLORIDA Disclosure Form 
As a follow up to the Board’s Direction to seek full disclosure and clarification of 
any potential or perceived conflict for Committee Members who serve on any 
Broward County Committee Based procurements, all of the following questions
MUST be answered. 

BLD2124561P1 Janitorial Services for County Facilities 
Solicitation Number Solicitation Title 

1. Have you or anyone in your immediate family (including parent, spouse, child, 
sibling) ever worked for any of the proposing vendors or any principal of the 
proposing vendors? If so, please explain. 
No 

2. As a County employee, have you ever worked with or had any business or 
personal relationship with any of the proposing vendors or any of their 
principals? This includes, but is not limited to, working with any vendors on 
County contracts or being involved in litigation with any vendors. If so, please 
explain. 
Yes. Currently, MCJ is our cleaning contractor in Port Everglades servicing 50 outside restrooms within the Port. 

3. Notwithstanding the responses to questions #1 and #2 above, do you believe 
you can be fair and impartial to all vendors in this selection process? 
Yes 

All responses will be included in any award package submitted to the appropriate 
award authority and a copy also maintained in the Purchasing Division file and 
will be available upon request. 

Jeff White Port Everglades 
Print Name Agency 

WHITE
Digitally signed by JEFFREY

JEFFREY WHITE May 30, 2023 Date: 2023.05.30 09:03:20 -04'00' 

Signature Date 

UPDATED NOVEMBER 21, 2019 PAGE 1 OF 1 

https://2023.05.30

	Andrew G. Sebo
	Angela Salinas
	Elsie Lewin
	Harris Hamid
	Katrina Jackson
	Tim Waln
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